

BOULDER CITY MUNICIPAL POOL AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING
December 15, 2020
(Agenda previously posted in accordance with NRS 241.O2O.3 (a))
The meeting of the Boulder City Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee was called to order by Chairman Kiernan McManus at 4:00PM, Tuesday, December 15, 2020 in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 401 California Avenue, Boulder City, Nevada.

Present:		Kiernan McManus, Chairman
			James Adams, Vice Chairman						
			Carol Jefferies, Member
			Martin Rihel, Member
David Cohen, Member-Teleconference
Valerie McNay, Member
			Sara Caroll, Member
			Chad Anderson, Member 
			Terry Stevens, Member
			
Also present:		Keegan Littrell, Public Works Director
Roger Hall, Parks and Recreation Director
 			Julie Calloway, Parks & Recreation Manager
			Cheree Brennan, Aquatic Coordinator
			Sierra Beggs, Assistant Aquatic Coordinator
			

Absent:  		
		
	
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT:  No public comment 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

1. 	For possible action: Approval of the minutes from the November 17, 2020 meeting of the Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee.
  
Motion: To approve the November 17, 2020 Minutes as amended

Moved by: Member Adams 	Seconded by: Member Jefferies 

AYE: Chairman Kiernan McManus, Member James Howard, Member Carol Jefferies, Member Martin Rihel, Member David Cohen (Teleconference), Member Sara Caroll, Member Valerie McNay, Member Terry Stevens and Member Chad Anderson (9)

NAY: None (0)

Absent: None (0)

2.  For possible action:  Discussion and provide recommendations regarding the design                        features and elements of a new aquatic facility

Public Works Director, Keegan Littrell addressed the members and let them know that Mr. Colen with SCA Design was on the phone.  Mr. Colen is part of the team of consultants hired to provide a cost estimate and professional opinion on repairing the existing pool facility. SCA was also asked for a rough cost estimate for building a new facility.    
Mr. Colen informed the members that a cost estimate for a new complex would only be beneficial if  done with input from pool builders, a design team, pool suppliers, cost estimators, etc. in order to provide a realistic cost for a new facility.  Mr. Colen explained that his firm could provide this in addition to the current contract however it would be an additional expense of $34,500. He said the two estimates could be done concurrently with the addition of a new pool estimate taking approximately 3 months, one month longer than the repair estimate.   
Member Stevens said this is what we need to put it all together for the community.  Member Howard asked if it would be an issue having the same company do the two cost estimates.  Director Littrell said that in this case it would be helpful because they would be looking at the facility closely with two different perspectives. Director Littrell also explained that much of the new facility cost estimates would be done by independent pool experts like the cost estimator.  
Chairman McManus asked if Mr. Colen has seen the facility drawings the committee has been discussing.  Mr. Colen replied that he and his team have seen site location options, facility drawings and the design elements list. Members agreed that a formal cost estimate for a new facility would be beneficial. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Member Adams asked if this contract would need go before council for approval and Director Littrell said funding was available and council approval would not be necessary.  Members discussed specific design elements and the possible use of the Myrtha Pool system.  The timeline for completion of the estimate is late March 2021.  Member Rihel asked if there needed to be a formal motion and vote? Chairman McManus said the committee approved obtaining the services of SCA Design for a new complex cost estimate by discussion alone. 

3.  For possible action:  Update regarding items related to repairing the existing aquatic facility
Director Littrell said he hoped to have an update on the repair estimates for the next meeting.  He also shared with the members additional repair estimates from PoolServ. Member McNay pointed out that any extreme damage would not be known unless the facility was dug up. Chairman McManus voiced appreciation to PoolServ for the repair quotes and specifically to Member Cohen for recommending their services.  


4.  Verbal report regarding the June 2021 ballot questions related to funding a new aquatic facility
Acting City Attorney Brittney Walker explained that at the Dec 8th City Council meeting the decision was made to hold pool funding ballot questions in abeyance until more financial information regarding the pool was available. 
She also explained that including the wording “solar lease money” also would require additional wording including “without limitation” which may be confusing to voters.  She recommended the funding specifics be highlighted in the ballot question backup material and not in the question itself. Chairman McManus agreed that the backup comments should communicate funding including that new solar leases are anticipated in the next few years that could support this project. 
Member McNay asked if it should say “pool” and not aquatic complex.  
Acting City Attorney Walker explained that the questions would be brought back to City Council in 2021 for approval. 

5. For Possible action:  Discussion and recommendations regarding future agenda items

Members discussed items for the January 2021 meeting.  They wanted item #2 Design Elements, #3 Repair Update and #5 Agenda Items to be included on the agenda..  
Members also discussed the Girl Scout Building located at Broadbent Park.  Member Adams asked about reaching out to the Girl Scouts regarding the building and its current use.  
Director Hall said he wanted to wait to see if the building would be impacted in the final design before contacting the Girl Scouts.

6. Public Comment: 

Aquatic Coordinator Cheree Brennan addressed the members and recognized Member Sara Carroll for her commitment to fitness and her daily patronage at the pool.  Member Carroll recently completed a milestone – 10,000 recorded miles swam at the Boulder City Pool.  She was presented with balloons for her accomplishment.  Member Carroll expressed appreciation to the pool staff and said that the pool is a valuable asset to our community 

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman McManus adjourned the meeting at 5:10PM.  

____________________________________
Kiernan McManus, Chairman

ATTEST:


____________________________________
Julie Calloway, Parks and Recreation Manager
December 15, 2020 Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee Meeting     3
